
Flag Salute

Presentation

Public Comment Bear Festival Representatives

Executive Session

Minutes Tab A Approval Introduction X Action X

Approval of Vouchers Introduction X Action X

Mayor Comments Grinder Pump Workshop date set

Council Schedule

Garth "Sandy" Jones

Bear Festival

WSDOT Project

Staff Reports Tab B Dan Glenn

Tab C Todd Baun

Tab D Additional Staff Reports

Old Business Tab E RV Parking ROW Ordinance Update

Tab F RV Parking in Residential Areas

Tab G Museum Utility Bill 

Tab H Shoreline Management Plan Adoption

New Business Tab I Franchise Request

Tab J Wildcat Lift Station Bid/Contract

Tab K Pickle Ball Court 

Tab L Dog Park

Tab M REED fund expenditure

Tab N Draft Emergency Declarations

Tab O Continuous Flow Operations 

Ordinances Tab P RV Parking ROW Ordinance

Kayla Dunlap- Port of Grays Harbor Presentation

McCleary City Council 
Agenda

July 13th, 2016- 7:00 PM

Roll Call: ___Pos. 1- Orffer, ___ Pos. 2-Richey , ___ Pos. 3- Peterson, ___ Pos. 4- Blankenship, ___ Pos. 5- Ator



Resolutions Tab Q Shoreline Management Plan

Tab R Vacation Leave

Mayor Council Comments

Public Comments

Executive Session

Please turn off Cell Phones- Thank you
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Accommodation is Provided Upon Request

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador

Adjournment or Recess Meeting



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                       Regular City Council Meeting

                          Wednesday, June 8, 2016

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Richey, Peterson, Blankenship and Orffer were in attendance.

ABSENT Councilmember Ator was absent and requested to be excused. It was moved by

Councilmember Peterson, seconded by Councilmember Orffer to excuse

Councilmember Ator's absence. Motion Carried 4-0.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Todd Baun, Wendy Collins, George Crumb, and Dan Glenn.

PUBLIC HEARING At 7:00 PM Mayor Schiller opened the Public Hearing on the 6-Year Transportation 
Improvement Plan (STIP). The STIP is an annual WSDOT requirement, which is required if, 
and when, funding becomes available. The Public Hearing closed at 7:03 PM. 

PUBLIC COMMENT Helen Hamilton wanted to mention again how happy she is for the new Public Works 
Assistant, Paul Morrison. She said he is doing a great job with code enforcement and the town 
is really cleaning up and looking nice. 

Sue Portschy commented on the excessive noise from the VFW during some weekends. The 
loud music continues after 10:00 pm, which is when the noise ordinance should be enforced. 
She said a group recently played loud music past 11:30 pm on a Sunday night and upset the 
residents at the Rainbow Park Apartments. Mayor Schiller recently joined the VFW and will 
talk to them at their next meeting about what options they have to deal with the noise. 

Terry Franklin wanted to know who assigned Dan Glenn to work on the SEPA exemptions, 
which is on the agenda. Since it is on the agenda, she wants to know if this is just an 
introduction or will the Council be making a decision tonight. Mayor Schiller said it will be 
discussed and they may make a decision. He said the City has to do something to survive. 
Ms. Franklin stated we only have so much wet lands remaining. Mayor Schiller said we are not 
going to break environmental rules, we are looking at what rules the City can abide to. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Orffer, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

approve the May 11, 2016 minutes. Motion Carried 4-0.

VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 41105- 41157 including EFT's in the 
amount of $255,755.68 and 41158 - 41194 including EFT's in the amount of $38,850.93. 

Payroll vouchers/checks approved were 41076- 41104 including EFT's in the amount of 
$150,972.79. 

Bank reconciliation for May 2016 was approved.

It was moved by Councilmember Peterson, seconded by Councilmember Orffer to 

approve the vouchers. Motion Carried 4-0.

MAYOR'S COMMENTS Mayor Schiller said Dan Glenn was recognized by his peers for outstanding service. This is a 
special honor for Mr. Glenn.

Mayor Schiller met with Dan Holcomb last week and he would like to do something to 
encourage activity options for McCleary. Pickle ball is a cross between tennis, ping pong and 
racket ball. He proposed a plan to put pickle ball courts on the current tennis court. The tennis 
court does not get used and pickle ball is a growing activity that both young and old are 
playing. He thinks it would be a great idea for a new recreation option for the community. 
Olympia is the closest area that has pickle ball courts. The cost would be minimal to the City. 
Mayor Schiller will work on having an estimate for the Council to consider at the next meeting.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Dan Glenn provided a report and is available to respond to any questions.



DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Todd Baun said a power outage is planned for May 20th and 21st to work on the cut-over 
project. As always, they have planned it during times that will cause the least impact on the 
residents and businesses.

SIX-YEAR TRANSPORTATION 
IMPROVEMENT PLAN (STIP) 

It was moved by Councilmember Peterson, seconded by Councilmember Richey to 

approve the 6-Year TIP. Motion Carried 4-0.

MUSEUM UTILITY BILL 
DISCUSSION

Tabled.

RAY BOLING ZONING 
DISCUSSION

Ray Boling's property is currently zoned C-1 commercial. He has been trying to get a home 
improvement loan and has been denied multiple times due to the zoning not being residential. 
He said they told him they do not provide residential loans on commercial property. He is 
worried his only options are to try to rezone his property to residential or try to sell the property 
to the City. After discussion, the Council agreed to have Attorney Dan Glenn prepare a letter 
to Mr. Boling's potential lender stating that as long as he has his existing house on the 
property, it will be considered a residential property. The property will have to follow 
commercial property rules when, and if, his home is demolished on the property. Mr. Boling 
agreed this would be acceptable. Helen Hamilton offered to find out which lenders have been 
making loans to people in the same situation as Mr. Boling.

SEPA EXEMPTIONS Teri Franklin wonders why the City would want to do this. She said the SEPA rules are there to 
protect us. She thinks the exemption increases should not be approved without talking to the 
people. Gary Atkins asked what this exemption all about. Todd Baun gave an example of 
Cedar Heights, which has 17 empty lots. If a developer wanted to come in and turn in a 
building permit for all 17 lots, he would have to go through the SEPA review process because 
it's over 4 homes. The whole process was already done when they initially got Cedar Heights 
started. The whole thing would have to be reviewed again, which is time, energy and cost for 
the builder. It is a huge deterrent. The lots were already approved by SEPA so this is just a 
way for the builders to save money on something that was already approved and paid for. It 
will encourage builders by saving considerable SEPA permit costs. For undeveloped land, 
they would still have to go through the SEPA process because it has never been reviewed. 
Councilmember Orffer believes this a good thing for the City to explore because she had a 
bad experience with the County and how difficult they made building a single dwelling. We 
need to make our process inviting make people want to come here, build and raise their 

families.  It was moved by Councilmember Orffer, seconded by Councilmember 

Blankenship to move forward and explore SEPA exemptions. Motion Carried 4-0.

RV PARKING ORDINANCE 
UPDATE

Todd Baun said there are two parts to this topic. One is regarding the public parking on the 
City right of way. When the City receives a call reporting someone is parking in the right of 
way, we cannot address it directly and enforce the ordinance because we have discovered it 
does not specifically define "trailers". The ordinance is from the 1960's and RV's were not as 
common as they are now. 

The second part of this topic is to address the need for people to have an area to park their 
RV's and currently there are no rules addressing it. If people park in the back, side, or front 
areas of their property, the City has no rules stating that it is either okay or not. There is no 
language speaking to any specific owner location as being approved. Dan Glenn said the only 
issue right now is the right of way issue. As far as where RV's can be parked will be addressed 
for clarity in a modified ordinance, which we will address at the next meeting. These are two 
different issues; public property and non public property. Mr. Glenn does not want the two 
ordinances combined. They are two different issues and should be dealt separately. Tabled 
for clarity in a new draft ordinance.

NJPA CONTRACT 
PURCHASING COOPERATIVE

It was moved by Councilmember Orffer, seconded by Councilmember Richey to 

authorize the Mayor to sign NJPA contract purchasing agreement. Motion Carried 4-0.

BPA CONTRACT UPDATE It was moved by Councilmember Peterson, seconded by Councilmember Orffer to 

authorize the Mayor to sign the BPA contract amendment changing from the previous 

Mayor to Mayor Schiller. Motion Carried 4-0.

SURPLUS TRANSFORMER 
BIDS

It was moved by Councilmember Orffer, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

approve disposing of surplus material through Clean Harbors at a cost of $7,644.28 and 

to receive $4,400 for the rest of the non-contaminated transformers. Motion Carried 4-0.



FIREWORKS STAND PERMIT It was moved by Councilmember Peterson, seconded by Councilmember Richey to 

authorize the City to issue a fireworks stand permit allowing the sale of fireworks in 

accordance with RCW 70.77.395 to Olympic Christian Center and to be set-up in the 

parking lot along Summit Road. Motion Carried 4-0.

RV PARKING ORDINANCE Tabled for more specific information and direction.

RESOLUTION 689 SIX-YEAR 
TRANSPORTATION 

IMPROVEMENT PLAN (STIP) 

It was moved by Councilmember Orffer, seconded by Councilmember Richey to adopt 

Resolution 689, a resolution adopting a six-year street plan for the City of McCleary. 

Resolution Adopted 4-0.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

PUBLIC COMMENT Gary Atkins would like the Council to consider adding a dog park for the residents. There are 
no areas for people to take their dogs and he thinks it would be a benefit to the community. 
Mayor Schiller will look into it.

Mayor Schiller has been involved in the Cascadia Rising event and it has been very alarming 
and shows just how unprepared we are. He hopes we never have to use the training because 
it was a major eye-opener. He will bring more information back after Grays Harbor County has 
completed their analysis of the training. 

Chief Crumb deals with RV's parked in City right of ways that are dilapidated with people 
coming and going at all hours of the night. Some trailers are parked on the owner's property 
that are well maintained, have power running to them and are perfectly fine. Those are the 
trailers that he has no concerns about. He's concerned about the ones that people leave 
parked on the street or the City right of way. Councilmember Orffer added that the City is only 
wishing to address the City right of way parking, not personal property parking for RV's. Staff 
needs clarity because the ordinance does not speak to right of way parking. The Council is not 
trying to cause any problems with people that are already parking on their property and taking 
care of their RV's properly. 

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Peterson, seconded by Councilmember Richey to 

adjourn the meeting at 8:14 pm. The next meeting will be Wednesday, July 13, 2016 at 

7:00 pm. Motion Carried 4-0.

Approved by Mayor Brent Schiller and Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins.













STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 

Date: July 8, 2016 

Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 

 

     

Upcoming Public Works Projects: 

 

Light and Power- Cut over work on Maple St. & brushing.   

Water- Main replacement on Simpson Frontage Road between 8th and 9th Street 

Sewer- Fixing I&I issues; Wildcat lift station 

Storm- Catch basins and piping at 6th and Hemlock areas and 9th and Ash St. 

 

FCS Rate Study:  

 

Some City staff had a meeting with FCS over the status of the rate study for Light and 

Power, Sewer and Water. It was a productive meeting in which the staff was able to 

answer questions that FCS had.  I’m hoping to have FCS in for a presentation to the 

Mayor and Council in August or September.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tab C 



Building and Planning Staff Report 

1 | P a g e  
 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Paul Morrison 

Date: July 1, 2016 

Re: June Building and Planning Department activities. 

 

New Permit Activities for June 2016 

414 East Buck Street 

 

New SFR Total Fee $10,222.75 

400 East Buck Street 

 

New SFR Total Fee $10,432.65 

422 East Buck Street New SFR Total Fee $10,361.35 

 

458 East Buck Street 

 

New SFR Total Fee $10,546.15 

428 South 2nd Street 

 

Demolition Permit Total Fee $127.00 

116 South 4th Street 

 

Placement Permit Total Fee $89.00 

Permit Revenues Total fees charged for June 

$41,778.90 

Total amount collected for June 

$218.00  

 

Permit Activity Totals 

New Homes Built for 2016 

7 

All Permits for 2016 

25 

Total Fees Charged for 2016 

$ 84,106.95 

New Homes Built for 2015 

3 

All Permits for 2015 

40 

Total Fees Charged for 2015 

$52,640.28 

 

 

8 Unresolved Nuisances for the Month of May 

Unresolved Nuisance Letters for the Month of June (MMC 8.16 & 8.20)    
330 South 2nd Street 

 Storing of junk / rubbish around the property. 

 Not retaining collection service. (Lemay’s) 

413 South 3rd Street 

 Overgrown yard. 

Summit Place II, Bonney Lake 

 Overgrown properties. 

Summit Place II, David Litowitz 

 Overgrown properties. 

Summit Place II, James Ryder 

 Overgrown properties. 

Summit Place II, Nancy Friend 

 Overgrown properties. 

Summit Place II, NW Central Construction 

 Overgrown properties. 

126 South 5th Street 

 Storing of vehicles. 

 Use of surrounding properties for the business. 

 Violating the Conditional Use Permit. 



Building and Planning Staff Report 

2 | P a g e  
 

Parcel 063003100800 

 Overgrown property. 

526 South 4th Street 

 Storing of wrecked automobile. 

405 West Fir Street 

 Unpermitted Excavation in City Right of Way. 

124 South 6th Street 

 Not retaining collection service. (Lemay’s) 

943 North Summit Road 

 Not retaining collection service. (Lemay’s) 

605 South 4th Street 

 Not retaining collection service. (Lemay’s) 

362 South 1st Street 

 Not retaining collection service. (Lemay’s) 

 

5 Unresolved Abatements for the Month of May 

Abatements Issued for the Month of June (Correction Notice) 

423 West Pine 

 Storing of junk vehicles. 

 Storing of a trailer. 

 Garbage scattered around the property. 

 Garbage scattered in City Right of Way. 

622 South Main Street 

 Storing of junk vehicles. 

 Pile of firewood in driveway, facing the alley. 

127 East Hemlock 

 Storing of dismantled RV. 

 Storing of utility trailers full of junk. 

 Overgrown property. 

 Unsafe Structure.  

 

Notice of Infractions Issued for the Month of June 

1. 326 South Main Street. (MMC 8.16.020) 

2. 423 West Pine Street. (MMC 8.16.020) 

Criminal Citations Issued for the Month of June 

1. 221 South Main Street. (MMC 8.16.020 & MMC 8.20.030) 

 

Resolved Municipal Code Violations for the Month of June 

1. Parcel 060501000502. 

2. 1460 North Summit Road. 

3. Dragt Development. (19 Parcels) 

4. 313 South 2nd Street. 

5. 340 South 2nd Street. 

6. Parcel 060501000700. 

7. 428 South 2nd Street. 

8. 124 East Beck Street. 

9. 124 South 6th Street 

 

There are several properties that have contacted me and I am currently working with them to comply. 

There are several that have yet to contact me or comply.   







STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: July 5, 2016 

Re:  RV Parking on City ROW Ordinance Update 

 

 

The City has several residents in the City that own a travel trailer, Recreational Vehicle 

or Motorhome and like to park them on City’s Right of Way (ROW).  For your reference, 

our definition of Right of Way is: 

 

16.08.185 Right-of-way. 

"Right-of-way" means land dedicated or conveyed to the public or a unit of government, 

for the primary purposes of providing for the movement of vehicles and pedestrians and 

providing for access to adjacent parcels, or providing space for utility lines and 

appurtenances and other devices and facilities benefiting the public. 

 

When the City gets a complaint for these items parking on City ROW, we investigate the 

compliant and may start the process for correction as set out in our municipal code. The 

corrective actions may include the following:   

 

8.16.205 Abatement by city- In all cases where the city has determined to proceed with 

abatement, the city shall acquire jurisdiction to abate the condition at the person's 

expense as provided in this chapter. Upon the abatement of the condition or any portion 

thereof by the city, all the expenses thereof shall constitute a civil debt owing to the city 

jointly and severally by such persons who have been given notice as provided in this 

chapter. The debt shall be collectible in the same manner as any other civil debt owing to 

the city. To the extent allowed by law, whether statute, ordinance, rule or regulation, 

including, but not limited to, the provisions of the Building Code, Fire Code, or Uniform 

Code relating to the abatement of abandoned or dangerous buildings, it shall become a 

lien against the property and may be collected in such manner as may be allowed by law. 

 

8.16.230 Violation--Penalty 
A.   Any person violating any of the provisions of the ordinance codified in this chapter 

shall be subject to the following penalty or punishments: 

1.   In the event of a first violation within any six-month period, be issued a notice of 

infraction and, upon a finding of committed, be subject to a penalty of up to two hundred 

fifty dollars. 

2.   In the event of a second violation within any six-month period, be issued a notice of 

infraction and, upon a finding of committed, be subject to a penalty of up to five hundred 

dollars, one hundred fifty dollars of which may be neither suspended nor deferred. 

3.   In the event of a third and subsequent violation within any six-month period, be 

subject to issuance of a criminal citation, and upon conviction, be guilty of a 

misdemeanor and, subject to punishment by a fine not to exceed one thousand dollars, 

two hundred fifty dollars of which shall be neither suspended nor deferred, by 

imprisonment in jail not to exceed ninety days, or by both such fine and imprisonment. 

 

Tab E 



STAFF REPORT 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

If the City finds a nuisance is being committed by a travel trailer, Recreational Vehicle or 

Motorhome being parked on City’s ROW, we have been using the following code: 

  

8.16.020 Public nuisance declared 
9.   Deposit, keep or leave or to permit to be deposited, kept or left in any place accessible 

to children, or in any place viewable from a public street or alley, any abandoned, 

unused, unlicensed, non-running or discarded automobile, trailer, truck, or other such 

vehicle, or any vehicle hulk or any part thereof. For the purposes of this subsection, 

"abandoned, unused, non-running" refers to a vehicle which is not movable under its own 

power and which has been in a stationary position for more than fourteen days. 

  

We also have been using the following Municipal Codes: (You can see that the codes 

existed pre-Dan) 

  

10.20.010 House trailers. 
No house trailer shall be parked or stationed upon the public streets, alleys or other public 

property of the city after nightfall or for a longer period than three consecutive hours 

during daylight unless the owner or operator of such house trailer, or some person in his 

behalf, procure the consent of the chief of police of the city for such parking or stationing 

of the house trailer and the location thereof. In case any person shall propose to park or 

station a house trailer on the streets, alleys or other public property so that it constitutes a 

danger to the public or an obstruction of the public property, the chief of police shall 

designate a safe parking or stationing location on the public property for such house 

trailer and it shall thereafter while in McCleary be parked or stationed at such location. 

Any person failing to comply with this section or to carry out the lawful orders of the 

chief of police issued pursuant to its provisions shall be guilty of a misdemeanor. 

(Ord. 138 § 1, 1955) 

 

15.20.030 License requirements. 
A.   It is unlawful for any person to place, stand, park or locate any occupied trailer in the 

city, except within a trailer park; provided, however, that the same may be parked and 

occupied outside of a trailer park and on private property only for a period not to exceed 

thirty days. It is unlawful for any person to establish, operate, maintain or permit to be 

established, operated or maintained upon any property owned or controlled by him a 

trailer park within the limits of the city without having first secured a license therefor and 

for each of them from the board of investigators, granted and existing in compliance with 

the terms of this chapter. Such license will expire one year from the date of issuance but 

may be renewed under the provisions of this chapter for additional periods of one year 

each. All applications for licenses shall be made to the board which may issue a license 

upon compliance by the applicant with the provisions of this chapter and of any 

regulations adopted pursuant thereto. No license shall be transferable. Every person 

holding such a license shall give notice in writing to the board within forty-eight hours 

after having sold, transferred, given away or otherwise disposed of his interest in or 

control of any trailer park. Such notice shall include the name and address of the persons 

succeeding to the ownership or control of such trailer park. The application for license 

shall be in writing, signed by the applicant and shall be filed with the chairman of the 



STAFF REPORT 

Page 3 of 3 

 

board of investigators which application shall be accompanied by an affidavit of the 

applicant containing the following information and data: 

1.   The name and address of the applicant; 

2.   The location and legal description of the trailer park; 

3.   A complete plan of the trailer park, showing compliance with all applicable 

provisions of this chapter and regulations, adopted thereunder; 

4.   Such further information as may be requested by the board to enable it to determine 

that the proposed trailer park will comply with all legal requirements. 

B.   Before such licenses may be issued, there must be a favorable recommendation by a 

majority of the city council and the premises must be inspected and approved by at least a 

majority of the members of the board of investigators (or their duly authorized 

representative or agents) as complying with all the provisions of this chapter. 

(Ord. 202 § 3, 1962) 

 

Staff Recommendation:   
 

As you can see, our code varies on the issue of parking travel trailers, Recreational 

Vehicles or Motorhomes on the City’s ROW.   Paul and I have reviewed the draft 

ordinance and we think that it will provide a clear and simple approach for travel trailers, 

Recreational Vehicles or Motorhomes that are parked on the City’s ROW.  

 

 

Action Requested:   
 

Please discuss and allow the Mayor to sign the Ordinance for parking on City Right of 

Ways.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: June 3, 2016 

Re:  RV Parking on Private Property Update 

 

 

We also have the issue of where travel trailers, Recreational Vehicles or Motorhomes are 

allowed/stored in the City.  Currently our code is vague and states: It is declared to 

constitute a public nuisance to “Deposit, keep or leave or to permit to be deposited, kept 

or left in any place accessible to children, or in any place viewable from a public street 

or alley, any abandoned, unused, unlicensed, non-running or discarded automobile, 

trailer, truck, or other such vehicle, or any vehicle hulk or any part thereof. For the 

purposes of this subsection, "abandoned, unused, non-running" refers to a vehicle 

which is not movable under its own power and which has been in a stationary position 

for more than fourteen days.”  
 

Paul and I have looked up several other Cities codes on dealing with travel trailers, 

Recreational Vehicles or Motorhomes and where they are allowed/stored in their Cities.  

We have come up with the following language that we would like to see to update our 

current code.   

 

 

Parking and Storage of Recreational, Utility and Commercial Vehicles in 

Residential Areas 

 

1. Exemptions: Pickup or light trucks, fourteen thousand five hundred pounds gross 

vehicle weight rating (GVWR) or less, with or without a mounted camper unit, which are 

primarily used by the property owner/renter for transportation purposes are exempt from 

this section.  

2. Recreational and Utility Vehicles: Recreational and utility vehicles are defined as 

travel trailers, folding tent trailers, motor homes, truck campers removed from a truck or 

pickup, horse trailers, boat trailers with or without boats, other recreation trailers and 

utility trailers, boats, motorcycles, snowmobiles and other motorized recreation vehicles. 

Recreational and utility vehicles may be parked in residential areas provided the 

following conditions are met:  

 

a. Vehicles shall not intrude into public right-of-way or obstruct sight visibility from 

adjacent driveways;  

b. Vehicles shall not be parked in the front building setback unless there is no 

reasonable access to the building side yards or rear yards because of topography 

or other physical conditions on the site. However, not more than one recreation 

and/or utility vehicle shall be parked in the front setback, with no more than three 

stored outside per single-family lot;  

c. The recreational vehicles shall be maintained in a clean, tidy, and well-kept state 

which does not detract from the appearance of the surrounding area;  

Tab F 



STAFF REPORT 

Page 2 of 2 

 

d. Recreational vehicles equipped with liquefied petroleum gas containers shall meet 

the standards of the Interstate Commerce Commission. Valves or gas containers 

shall be closed when the vehicle is stored, and, in the event of leakage, immediate 

corrective action must be taken;  

e. At no time shall parked or stored recreational vehicles be occupied or used as a 

permanent or temporary dwelling unit except that guests who travel with a 

recreational vehicle may reside in the vehicle on the host's premises on a 

temporary basis not to exceed thirty days per year.  

f. Screening Requirements: 

I. Vehicles parked in the front, on the side or rear of a residential property 

must be covered or sight screened from the closest abutting street right of 

way when the vehicle is not parked perpendicular to the right-of-way.  

II. Covers are to be an approved cover specifically made for Recreational 

vehicles.  Sight screening may include fencing, landscaping or other 

alternative method approved by the Director of Publics works or his/her 

designee.   

 

3. Service Connections: A recreational vehicle located in a residential area shall not be 

permanently connected to separately metered gas, water, or sewer service, but may be 

temporarily connected to existing metered water service and electric service for the 

purpose of maintaining moisture or temperature control within the vehicle. 

 

 

 

 

Action Requested:   
 

Please discuss to see if this is the approach you would like to take with travel trailers, 

recreational vehicles and motorhomes parked/stored on private property.   

 

     



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: July 5, 2016 

Re: Museum Utility Bill 

 

 

The Historical Society came to the Council several months ago asking for help with their 

utility bill.  We have done research on the property and have attached the agreement with 

the Historical Society that was signed in 2003 and also attached the billing history since 

2014.  Dan is working on the analysis of the SAO's position on the authorization of 

special rates for non-profit operations. 

 

 

Action Requested:   
 

Depending on Dan’s research, please advise on the direction you would like to see the 

City pursue with the Museum and Historical Society.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tab G 











STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: July 5, 2016 

Re: Shoreline Management Plan Adoption 

 

 

We have finally have reached the point of adopting our Shoreline Management Plan. 

(SMP)  This is a plan that we have been working to complete, with The Watershed 

Company, since March of 2014.  The plan is 119 pages and can be found at the City 

website. www.cityofmccleay.com.     

 

 

 

Staff Recommendations: 

 

After working on this plan for the last couple of years, I believe this plan is appropriate 

and meets the needs of the City.     

 

Action Requested:   
 

Please allow the Mayor to sign the Resolution adopting the Shoreline Management Plan 

for the City of McCleary.   

 

 

 

 

Tab H 

http://www.cityofmccleay.com/


STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: July 5, 2016 

Re: Franchise Request 

 

 

The City received the following information and request for a franchise agreement from 

Rainier Connect. 

 

First as background, Rainier Connect is a telecommunications company and Internet 

service provider of long standing in the State of Washington. Rainier Connect has 

provided telecommunications service to the City of Eatonville and the surrounding areas 

for over one hundred years.  When the Telecommunications Act of 1996 allowed 

competitive entry into local service, Rainier Connect was one of the first to offer facilities 

based services as a competitor to CenturyLink's predecessor company.  Rainier Connect 

started operating as a competitive local exchange carrier (CLEC) in Pierce County. 

Over the years it has expanded its CLEC operations to the City of Tacoma, the Cities of 

Chehalis and Centralia and some areas of Lewis County. 

 

Rainier Connect is registered with the Federal Communications Commission as a 

common carrier.  Rainier Connect also has authority to provide intrastate 

telecommunications through the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission. 

 

Recently, Rainier Connect acquired the assets of ReachOne.  This has led to an 

opportunity for Rainier Connect to expand its existing offerings of advanced Internet 

services and telecommunications services. 

 

Rainier Connect intends to continue to use the facilities of the PUD (as ReachOne did) to 

provide most of its transport within the rights-of-way. However, there may be situation 

where it wishes to deploy transmission facilities and drops to customers beyond the 

current reach of the PUD.  This will then entail Rainier Connect constructing facilities in 

the right-of-way.  It is not expected that the construction will be overly extensive, but will 

clearly need to happen at some locations.  Thus, while the use of the public right-of-way 

may not be extensive, it will be needed. The facilities that would be constructed, when 

needed, are fiber optic cables with necessary appurtenances.  

 

In the case of McCleary, you asked the extent to which Rainier Connect may wish to use 

the public utility poles.  While that is unknown at the present time, it will probably be the 

case that some use of the public utility poles will be needed.  That need will be driven by 

customer demand.  Rainier Connect understands that it will be required to enter into a 

pole attachment agreement for that eventuality.   

 

Because the need to use the right-of-way will depend upon customer demand and the 

location of the customers relative to the existing PUD facilities, it is impossible for 

Rainier Connect to provide an exact route or map at the present time.  Rainier Connect 

would expect that such work would be part of the permitting process prior to the 

Tab I 



STAFF REPORT 

Page 2 of 2 

 

beginning of actual construction.   

 

Given the foregoing, Rainier Connect respectfully requests to enter into a franchise 

agreement.  There is an immediate need for service in the City of McCleary.  Therefore, 

that particular franchise agreement is the priority for Rainier Connect.  I am not aware 

of service requests in the City of Elma at the present time that would extend beyond PUD 

existing facilities. 

 

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.  Please let me know if there is any 

additional information that you would like us to provide. 

 

Rick Finnigan 

 

Staff Recommendations: 

 

After talking to Paul about this request, his concern is to make sure we have language in 

the agreement that makes the franchise remove any unused/dead cable from our poles.   

 

Action Requested:   
 

Please allow the City move forward with drafting an franchise agreement with Rainier 

Connect.   

 

 

 

 

 







STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: July 5, 2016 

Re: Pickle Ball court  

 

 

I have provided an estimate to establish 3 pickle ball courts located at the old 

tennis/skateboard park.  I have also attached our current budget for the Parks fund.  I 

believe that we could handle resurfacing the asphalt for this year, but I would be worried 

if we purchased much more.   

 

Action Requested:   
 

Please decide if you would like to do any of the items on the estimate or to hold off until 

next year’s budget.   

 

 

 

Tab K 





6/17/2016

Material Number Cost Unit Total

Post 3 289.99$       Pair 869.97$      

Net 3 46.99$          Ea 140.97$      

Lines 3 10.99$          Roll 32.97$        

Resurface 24 29.90$          Pail 717.60$      

Screening 1 175.00$       Roll 175.00$      

Total 1,936.51$  

Pickle Ball Court Estimate



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: July 5, 2016 

Re: Dog Park Survey  

 

 

At last Council meeting, we had a question about creating a dog park, or location people 

can take their dogs, in the City.  Paul created a survey that he put on the website.  The 

reason for this survey is to see if there is need, potential concerns, location and what 

support people are willing to provide.  I have attached the results we have received since 

June 17th.         

 

Action Requested:   
 

Please let know if you would like to keep the survey up and if there is any other questions 

you would like to see.    

 

 

 

 

Tab L 



1. Are you a City of 

McCleary resident?

2. How many 

dog(s) do you 

own?

3. Where do you 

currently take your 

dog(s) to walk, socialize, 

exercise?

4. Have you been to a 

dog park before?

5. Do you think the City of 

McCleary could benefit from 

an area where dogs could 

safely play off leash?

6. If City of McCleary had 

a safe dog park, how 

many times a week do 

you feel you would visit?

7. How far would you be willing 

to drive to take your dog(s) to an 

off leash park?

8. Which of the following area 

would you like to see a dog park 

at most:

9. What time of 

day would you 

typically visit a 

dog park?

10. What is most important 

to you for a safe dog park? 

(Rank 1-8, 1 most 

important)

11. If plaques or other commemorative 

items were sold to raise money to build 

the dog park, would you consider 

investing in one if the cost was:

12. What is your greatest concern about having a dog 

park in the City of McCleary?

Date

Yes Two the street No No None 0-4 miles Other Evenings Park Amenities (Trash cans, 

Dog stations, etc.),Other

None Not cleaning up Dog Poop. 6/17/2016

Yes One Woods behind Mill Yes Yes 5+ 0-4 miles Area next to park and ride,City 

owned 9 acres on Summit Road

Mornings Location,Bulletin 

Board,Permanent Benches 

for people

$20-$25 . 6/18/2016

Yes Two Around town No Yes 4-Mar 0-4 miles Beerbower Park Evenings Location,Cleanliness,Safety

,Park Amenities (Trash 

cans, Dog stations, 

etc.),Maintenance,Bulletin 

Board,Permanent Benches 

for people

$20-$25 None at this time 6/19/2016

Yes Three or more streets Yes Yes 2-Jan 15+ miles Beerbower Park Mid-Day,Evenings Location,Cleanliness,Park 

Amenities (Trash cans, Dog 

stations, etc.)

$50-$75 A dog getting hurt and not having a local veterinary 6/20/2016

Yes Three or more olympia, wa No Yes 4-Mar 10-14 miles City owned 9 acres on Summit 

Road

Evenings Location,Cleanliness,Safety

,Park Amenities (Trash 

cans, Dog stations, 

etc.),Maintenance,Bulletin 

Board,Permanent Benches 

for people,Other

$20-$25 If it would be properly maintained 6/20/2016

No None No pup Yes Yes 5+ 15+ miles Beerbower Park Mornings,Mid-

Day

Location $20-$25 No Concerns 6/22/2016

Yes None no dog Yes Yes None 0-4 miles City owned 9 acres on Summit 

Road

Mornings Safety None Safety, noise concerns for any nearby residents. 

Otherwise I believe a dog park is a great idea.

6/24/2016

Yes Three or more State Campgrounds Yes Yes None 0-4 miles Beerbower Park Mid-Day Location,Cleanliness,Safety

,Park Amenities (Trash 

cans, Dog stations, 

etc.),Maintenance,Bulletin 

Board,Permanent Benches 

for people

$50-$75 I have very small dogs so my yard for the most part 

provides adequate exercise. I probably wouldn''t take 

my dogs to a dog park, however, as an animal lover, I 

think it would be wonderful for our city to have a dog 

park for those with dogs who need a place to run, 

play, and socialize. It would be a nice added amenity 

to our city that people would consider when moving 

here.

6/29/2016

No Three or more Beach Yes Yes 2-Jan 15+ miles Other Mid-Day Park Amenities (Trash cans, 

Dog stations, etc.)

$20-$25 . 7/5/2016



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: July 5, 2016 

Re: REED fund expenditure  

 

 

There has been a request to expend $20,000 from the REED (Rural Electric Economic 

Development) fund.   The fund currently has $100,255 in it.  There are stipulations that 

the money can be expended on.  Here is the definition that is in our Municipal Code and 

the State RCW.   

 

Qualifying project" means a project designed to achieve job creation or business 

retention, to add or upgrade nonelectrical infrastructure, to add or upgrade health and 

safety facilities, to accomplish energy and water use efficiency improvements, 

including renewable energy development, or to add or upgrade emergency services in 

any designated qualifying rural area. 

 

The propose expenditures are to expand the current Fire Department Building and to 

purchase needed equipment for the Police Department.  The cost for the Fire Department 

building is estimated to be $12,000.  I have attached a memo from Paul Nott, our Fire 

Chief, and also an estimate of cost for the expansion.  I have also attached a memo and a 

list of items requested from Police Chief Crumb.  The Police is requesting $8,000.   

 

Action Requested:   
 

Please decide if you would like to use REED funds for the items requested.   

 

 

 

Tab M 



 

City of McCleary 
Home of the McCleary Bear Festival 

 

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador. 

100 South 3rd Street, McCleary, WA 98557  360.495.3667 (phone) 360.495.3097 (fax)  CityofMcCleary.com 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

DATE: June 20, 2016 

 

TO:  Mayor Schiller, Council Members, and Reed Committee 

 

FROM: Paul Nott  

 

SUBJECT: Fire Hall Expansion  

 

CC: Wendy Collins, Todd Baun  

 

 
 

The purpose of this memo is to express my support for the expansion of the existing City Fire 

Hall. 

 

Since 2011, the Fire Dept. has informed City government of the liability and reliability issue 

regarding the dept.’s rescue rig. The vehicle is overweight, becoming even more unreliable and 

in short needs to be replaced. Recently, GHFD12 has researched an opportunity to purchase a 

new/used rescue rig. With the ongoing relationship between the City Fire Department and 

GHFD12, the district is continuing its efforts to provide quality service to its citizens by assisting 

the City Fire Department in purchasing the equipment needed to provide that service. Which in 

turn benefits the citizens of our community as well.  

 

With this current opportunity, there has been discussion as to where to house the new apparatus. 

Our current station is not long enough to house more than two pumpers. The other two bays are 

barely large enough to hold smaller ambulance size vehicles.  

 

The City at some time will have to look at replacement of the rescue rig. If the District ends up 

going forward on the purchase of the rescue rig, then the City benefits by utilizing the rescue rig 

without having to purchase one right away. This is a win/win opportunity for both agencies if the 

District purchases the rig and is able to house it in our station.  

 

The expansion of the fire station does make fiscal sense. The City currently has property to build 

a new fire station, but, as we all know, funding at the present time is unachievable. For a small 

investment of $12-15,000.00 and volunteer assistance in construction, the City would be able to 

expand the current station to utilize all four bays to house full size fire apparatus.  



 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









Fire Hall Addition 6/16/2016

Option #1 Extend 12' from current doors

 

Material Cost Number Unit Total Notes

Concrete 120.00$      15.5 Yd 1,860.00$         footing and stem wall= 2yds, slab=13.5 yds

Trusses 4.25$          420 LF 1,785.00$         6 common & 1 Gable, 60' Span, 3/12 pitch

Lumber 3.50$          20 Ea 70.00$              2x4x8

Lumber 9.00$          36 EA 324.00$            2x6x16

Plywood 17.00$        14 EA 238.00$            15/32 - 448 sqft

OSB Roof sheeting 12.50$        24 EA 300.00$            7/16- 768

Roofing 5,000.00$  1 lump 5,000.00$         Matching metal roof

Electric 650.00$      1 lump 650.00$            12/2wire-500 ft, 12 outlets and boxes, 2 breakers, Permit, 4 lights

Insulation 50.00$        8 bags 400.00$            R-19, 387.5 Sqft

Insulation 20.00$        24 bags 480.00$            R-30- 750 Sqft

Drywall 500.00$      1 lump 500.00$            drywall, tape, mud, texture

Total 11,607.00$      







STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: July 5, 2016 

Re: Draft Emergency Declarations  

 

 

Since the Cascadia Rising drill, we have found that we are lacking some items that will 

make declaring an emergency easier.  By having these draft declarations, the Mayor or 

approved official, can sign the declaration without having to contact the attorney to draft 

a declaration. This can save time, resources and worry, in case we cannot communicate 

with the attorney during a disaster.    

 

The Mayor has requested the following draft declarations ready in case we ever face 

these types of disasters. 

 

 Earthquake  

 Wind Strom  

 Flooding  

 Wild land Fire 

 

 

 

Action Requested:   
 

Please review the request and let us know if this is something to continue pursuing and if 

there are any other disasters that need to be included.   

 

 

 

Tab N 



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Schiller 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: July 5, 2016 

Re: Continuous Flow of Operations  

 

 

Also something we learned in the Cascadia Rising drill, we do not have continuous flow 

of operations in case of an emergency.   

 

Continuous Flow of Operations is an effort within individual executive departments and 

agencies to ensure that Primary Mission Essential Functions (PMEFs) continue to be 

performed during a wide range of emergencies, including localized acts of nature, 

accidents and technological or attack-related emergencies. The ultimate goal of 

continuity in the executive branch is the continuation of National Essential Functions 

(NEFs). In order to achieve that goal, the objective for organizations is to identify their 

Essential Functions (EFs) and ensure that those functions can be continued throughout, or 

resumed rapidly after, a disruption of normal activities 

 

Currently we have the following positions list, in the order as it appears below have full 

authority to act on behalf of the City to protect people, city assets, environment, and 

economy, to include instituting Revised Code of Washington 38.52., by formally 

declaring an Emergency and/or Disaster. 

 

Mayor  

Mayor Pro-Tem 

Council   

 

What happens if we can’t get ahold of the people in the positions above?  That is why I’m 

requesting is a documented procedure showing our operations in case of an emergency.  I 

have also attached our current organizational chart for your review.   

 

 

Action Requested:   
 

Please review the information above and give guidance on how you would like to 

proceed.   

 

 

 

Tab O 



 

Hearings Examiner

City of McCleary

Organization Chart 2016

City Engineer

Labor Relations

Information 

Technology

Public Defender

Mayor                           

Brent Schiller (2016-

2017)

Assist. Chief

Jerry Banks

Parks Maintenance 

Robert Duncan 

(Part Time)

Clerk - Treasurer        

Wendy Collins

Police Chief                

George Crumb

Fire Chief 

Paul Nott

Fire Lieutenants

Contracts

City Attorney
Sergeant              

John Graham

Officer               

Randy Bunch

Light & Power    

Senior Lineman     

Paul Nott

Utility Accounts 

Manager                   

Lori Ann Hanson

Public Works          

Director                    

Todd Baun

Water/Wastewater        

Manager                    

Kevin Trewhella

Public Works 

Foreman             

Steven Reedy

Deputy                                

City Clerk          

Lindsay Blumberg

Seasonal Labor      

(680 Hrs)

Seasonal Labor        

(680 Hrs)

Utility 

Maintenance I          

Jenna Powers

Lineman                 

Brad Lott

Treatment Plant 

Operator                    

Jon Ehresmann

Utility 

Maintenance II        

John Allardin

Officer                 

Vacant

Police Clerk 

Vacant

Lineman              

Pierce Ridgway

Line Equipment 

Operator                    

Jeff Catterlin

Utility 

Maintenance II          

Joe Pittman

Fire Captains

City Council

Brenda Orffer- Position 1 (2016-2019)

Dustin Richey- Postion 2 (2016-2019)

Larry Peterson- Position 3 (2014-2017)

Ben Blankenship- Position 4 (2016-2017)

Pam Ator- Position 5 (2015-2017)

Fire Fighters

Building Official           

BHC Consulting

Public Works                  

Assistant                  

Paul Morrison




























